CONNECTICUT YAMNKEC AToMIC POWER COMPANMNY

( v/ HADDAM NECK PLANT
\ RR =1, BOX 127E, EAST HAMPTON, CONN. 06424
]

June 5, 1980 Docket No. 50-213

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1

Offire of Inspection and Enforcement
631 rark Avenue

King of Prussia, Pernsylvania 19406

Attn: Mr., Boyce Grier,
Director

Dear Mr. Grier:

This correspondence forwards a Special Report pursuant to Technical
specifications, Section 6.9.3.d, Steam Generator Tube Report. Please
be informed that during eddy current testing of Steam Generators 1
and #2, two tubes in Steam Generator #2 exceeded the plugging limit
of 507 wall degradation. The defective tubes were Row 40, Column 24
and Row 41, Column 24, Additicnal inspections were performed in
accordance with Technical Specification roquirements and no further
defects were discovered.

very truly yours,
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Richard H. Craves
Station Supcrintendent
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cc: USNRC, e/o Document Management Branch, Washington, D. C.
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